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October 1, 2002

Brenda Tadlock
Division of Corporation
Registration Section
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL. 32314

Re: Blanton Group, LTD.
Document #A98000002383

Dear Brenda, |

As I spoke to you on the phone, the partner of the Blanton Group, LTD. James Blanton
has serious stroke and has been in divorce since 2001, and his son passed away in 2001.
He didn’t know about the filings of the Uniform Business Report for 2001 & 2002
because his ex-wife used to take care of it. The address of the partnership changed. That’s
the reason the partnership hasn’t filed the Uniform Business Report for 2001 and 2002.
And the Partnership will change the register agent to the CPA office to avoid any late
filing fees from now on. Please abate the late filing and reinstatement fees for 2001 &
2002 for Blanton Group. LTD.

Thanks for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Ronald D. Warner, CPA
Warner & Associates, CPA




